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Agenda:
e Four Hearings Scheduled
e Report on Appeals Received
e Report on Cases in District Court
e Other Business
o Legislature updates
e Approval of Minutes

I. Call to Order: mgﬁz
The meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m. by the Chair, Ms. P%@gla Smlf /
o,
I1. Hearing: Scott Gollaher vs. Utah Attorney General’s Office (@&Q), C'lﬁiw
Mr. Scott Gollaher is telephoned and connected to the corp@ilttee Ms. S' ‘i""”
asked each committee member introduce and identify t} ém
parties for the first hearing: Mr. Scott Gollaher, Petitidhie T, Mf}é :
representing the Utah Attorney General’s Office. s The Cﬁalr explafy ed he hearmg
procedures to the parties. S VK‘%{ xéh i‘% %\ !
i r}u‘:{‘,“ " :
Mr. Ferguson brought up a procedural af}c'""’"?f"" @%}Wemmg ﬁ\mgglmne Breshears being the
Morgan County Sheriff and whether helfs recusing {}pmself frof§n the involvement with the
decision making on the appeal. Mr. Gol; Eher obj ectéd to Mr. Breshears involvement with
his appeal because he is the Morga Cou \1 ySheriff. Wr. Breshears recused himself from
the hearing. The Chair stopp “the fi%{mg ‘ﬁ@a@,o}%@éd the parties that other business,
that does not require a quorﬁrﬂﬁ’i’ ;ll b}f ¢ brought “forward until the committee has a
quorum. She notifies M};;?w ghéi‘»i L “”ﬁ "f‘bgwpa’lled back in five to 10 minutes to resume

the hearing, #gﬁ%u,,f@} ‘l%,w ‘ﬂ‘{{g )
A, A mﬁn “ Hé‘;fﬁ'
IIL. Report on Februg 3’ @ﬂ? J’l Appeals:
The executivd" z’;lfrepo ’éupp\,the following appeals for the months of February and
March. ‘%az*?%wfi"
Wi, %‘}%
Robert Al .VS. thel University of Utah, Mr. Augason canceled his February 12, 2015,
hearing bégau"sé %h,% l%nL' }‘érsny agreed to provide the records sought. The university has
yet to provi’@(é’those' idcords and he is requesting to reopen the appeal and schedule a

hearing. The" ‘gommlttee agrees to hear the appeal.

E{ [}‘t
Mr. Robert Ba{éker vs. UDC, Mr. Baker requested a third reconsideration for a hearing on
the matter that UDC’s interpretation of Utah Code 63G-2-201(8)(a)(v)(A) was never
appealed or legally challenged before the State Records Committee. The original hearing
was denied January 5, 2015, by chair and a second committee member because the
subject of the appeal had been found by the committee in a previous hearing involving
the same governmental entity (Case No. 14-12 & 12-23). The Committee unanimously
supported to uphold the January 5, 2015, decision to deny a hearing. R35-2-2(6) and (7).
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John Montour vs. UDC, the hearing was denied by the Chair and Ms. Marie Cornwall
because the appeal subject has been found to be appropriately classified as private,
controlled, or protected by the committee in a previous hearing involving the same
government entity. Utah Code 63G-2-404(4)(b)(i). (Case No. 99-02).

Isaac Lemus vs. Department of Human Services and Thomas Dudley vs. Bluff Water
Works Special Service District are scheduled for April 9, 2015. Scott Gollaher vs DCFS

and Harshad Desai vs. Panquitch City were both postponed by petitioner and rescheduled
for April 9, 2015.

At this time there four potential hearings are scheduled for April 9, ‘2 (51 S i
documents on the Utah Public Notice Website, SRC Meeting Han(%u,t’s MaI’Ch‘*lisT%?
2015.pdf). ™ f

ity 1

B lﬁf’ixé‘» Ty il l\) ;ﬂi_tj
31;1’} R u'r’uu
g

‘U, it
IV. Report on Cases in District Court: MF% "%-q - o
Mr. Tonks briefed committee members on the latest uﬁ@ates ’o’%ﬁ,b 1e cases‘ﬁ%n Elstrlct

Court. A recent filing is Utah Dept. of Human Resource V. Pa #3% District,

filed February 19, 2015, (see the attached docu% ts on t Utah %‘i@f& Notice Website,
SRC Meeting Handouts March 19, 2015.pdf). iy »m

mggr
Uiy,
uﬂr‘r’;& réﬁffg‘m i '?ﬁ%

ﬁ’
b,
The Records Committee resumed Scott Gollaher vs. ﬁ& rney Géfteral’s Office, Criminal
Division at 9:20 a.m. m

Mr. Scott Gollaher and Ms. chh son Wf? ¢ called a ri connected telephonically with
the committee. There is an est ‘@ quo%of ﬁv members Mr. Breshears was
recused. . *&“ “ ’\ i %f‘“‘rﬂmf

s" m;ixf i, (&t{. c( n“‘i‘ 5(’1:‘«‘}5‘2{4;&;’3@ jxu?‘
The Chair has each c. ég ntroﬁuce and identify themselves to Mr.

Gollaher. She 1ntroducé@9the @rﬁes fo’ﬁ,%the first hearing: Mr. Scott Gollaher, Petitioner,

and Mr. Blaine . éﬁ“@l}son, kégﬁresentlng Wtah Attorney General’s Office. The Chair
explained thed} 1e,;rmg % oce “iii‘es to the parties.

rff: iy u | s?m j"
o u‘lﬁm

V. Hearing: Seott Gollahwl%ys Utah Attorney General’s Office, Criminal Division

Opemn”%&%@,e%ﬁoner %ﬁr, ”

Mr. Golldher ﬁi‘@“v ged b,,a'ékground on the circumstances of the appeal. In April 2014, a

GRAMA ‘é ,];'f “ éi’“"fi‘ﬁade to the Salt Lake City Police Department (SLCPD) for certain
17ed, produced or created through a search warrant on July 13, 2012, at his
Salt Lake City; QSLC) residence. Salt Lake City Police Dept., assisted the Morgan County
Sheriff’s Offide which executed a search warrant for the residence. The following
SLCPD officers were present during the search warrant: Detectives Gary Trost, Suzanne
Williams, and Cade Martin. Mr. Gollaher received an undated and unsigned letter from
the SLCPD records officer stating that SLCPD was not the originator or investigating
agency in charge of the case. The case was initiated by the Attorney General’s Office and
that agency maintains control of the documents, Case No. 12-979. The records officer
referred Mr. Gollaher to the AGO and provided contact information. Mr, Gollaher
appealed to the city administrative officer and provided evidence that SLCPD was the
holder of the records sought. The city administrator’s officer was not responsive.
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Subsequently, Mr. Gollaher filed a notice of appeal with the State Records Committee for
failure to respond under the rules and was denied a hearing because SLCPD referred Mr.
Gollaher to the AGO for the records he sought. Mr. Gollaher stated he will finish his
statement during the 20-minute testimony. He continued to summarize the situation and
explain the records do exist contrary to the affidavits provided by the AGO, that are
virtually false and a lie.

Opening-Respondent

Mr. Ferguson, Assistant Attorney General, representing the AGO, addressed the
committee and stated the matter involves a GRAMA request in Wthh ollaher is
seeking records that he claims were given to the AGO by the SLCPJ,@" ' does not
have any responsive records. He continued to explain that Mr. Gel féh,er ] entl g%[gument
is based on the assumption that there are responsive records blﬁl}f&ﬁl}o e%f dence is p ,Vlded

for that assumption, only speculation and conjecture and un%pported ad thon if a
conspiracy. A, #

y c’i‘;%)‘ W i )‘xi fngtf %}?’J’

Mr. Ferguson notes that AGO will show, during the pred& ta’uolil*{L ,ggrtlon ?}t}he office has
affirmative evidence that it took reasonable steﬂgﬁ} gto searc hfor respéﬁtﬁsj\/e records and
found none. In addition, and corroboration, to red‘dﬁ‘iﬁtﬁ‘q d‘é ermination the attorney
prosecuting the case would have had custedsfigfithe recc@" h d they ever existed, and
does not remember ever having such re %rds Futtfiermore, tt g\ofﬁce has provided

' ffféﬁhey never created records, Mr.
Gollaher claims were given to the AGO. “wﬁnd lastly, tfithe office had the records it would
have supplied them as part of %ﬁﬁ‘ dﬂg‘ﬁyato pxgd;@gg%e d1scﬂ@§£\1ery in his criminal case, and he
would have been given thent” W @,;m 1nu§esponsdf*t’d“f“ffhf‘é GRAMA request. There is no
reason for the office not,,];gg Jggovi M ’%'«’%@M%ﬁr the records he wants if they existed.

il
i i §¥f U

3
X an %}m

Ms. Richardson arnv@é t tlj’é meetlﬁgwand the hearing resumes at 9:29 a.m.

izgguh,gif" ‘)"
hﬁuhndm,j u(ﬁ)},} F{l mm

S,

Testimony- Egﬁ iti onei’*u ko
Mr. Gollaher staf%ﬁth]ﬁ%*' case sh’ ﬁld have been before the SLCPD which is the originator,
creatorm,and owner erﬁ?ggle records sought. With clear objection, and guidance of the
govemn‘ii ‘hgarecords onﬁ@ud,sman he submitted a GRAMA request to the AGO. The
GRAMA" eqﬂ‘%ﬁ% y%sponﬁé took close to six months to get the current appeal before the
records cori‘%p‘ftte e ’“’"‘U’F

}‘f‘n
Mr. Gollaher s ot in complete disagreement with Mr. Ferguson, that Mr. Ferguson’s
claim that the AGO does not possess the records that he seeks. In Det. Suzanne William’s
affidavit she stated, a few weeks after Special Agent (SA) Jeff Ross, of the FBI, came by
she provided him the interview she did on July 13, 2012, at the Children’s Justice Center.
Mr. Gollaher emphasizes this is a problem because Morgan Co. is the originator of the
investigation not the FBI, and it further shows that Det. Williams obstructed justice by
handing the interview to the FBI agent who is able to hide the evidence behind the
Administrative Procedures Act, which prevents him, Mr. Gollaher, from obtaining the
evidence.
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Ms. Smith-Mansfield asks whether he believes there the AGO still has that he should
have access to and, if so, what they are? Mr. Gollaher explains, in the recently obtained
seven black and white photographs one of them shows the hand of a SLC police officer,
Det. Williams, holding a camera at the Salt Lake City residence. This demonstrates that
SLCPD did take photographs and created records while assisting Morgan Co. execute the
search warrant. He remembers seeing her with the camera during the search warrant and
this proves photographs were taken by SLCPD. Mr. Gollaher stated the seven
photographs were received from the AGO through Det. Tatton. The photos have been
provided without metadata and this limits the ability to retrieve the source of the
photograph. For example, the camera model and date and time. Metadqm_ N
information he seeks and believes SLCPD possesses the original my Mory dish

photographs. This is the evidence that proves those photographs @@%@ have beeﬁ%’
produces by SLCPD. e &‘% (:.m
tiiy

u?' u(a .
The Chair asked questions pertaining to the records he ﬁeéké‘ i ‘Qllahe 8 e
photographs are missing metadata. The Chair asked 1ﬁ@ @ recé ‘j o them { digital format
and he stated no, the seven black and white photo graphs §Nere p ded rinted copy.
He continues that in the last week or so, anothe;w %6 phot 1%raphs \(Vé}g@'iprowded and it is
assumed there are another 230 more that law enfot 66} not pr%iwded

i ﬁf’iﬁi{lﬁi m‘ %{xﬂn n
Ms. Smith-Mansfield inquiries from w ch agen 1d he recé ve the 136 photographs?
He answered, on March 11, 2015, from he Morgan %ounty Sheriff’s Office, none of
which are the same as the seven provided) i y the AGO} No metadata was provided with
the 136 photographs. They we l;é{“‘“ & ‘ﬁ%la et .
‘“;3{ : .f,l’ il "
The Chair inquires about{ﬁg €, GM 43&;&?@9 ,%;Afor a video recording. Mr. Gollaher
explains that Det. Wil {1; Whs hole speed video recorder during the search
warrant at the Salt Lak%w@ ty %ﬁéldencé M. Gollaher states the SLCPD referred him to
the AGO but h b‘@ﬁ ies %IE';@PD maintéins the records. He restates the record that he
cannot obtalmﬁé%%h é%)adate‘{. %/ ich is responsive and created by the SLCPD in
t

relationship to sg:vé black ””fﬁd white photographs. That is the only record that he
believeg, came fromwﬁi}? SLCPD’cameras.

Wi, 3 W,
Testlmof%‘y den(q:‘;'r‘j‘f
Mr. Ferguégmﬁggfefgﬁ'@é“‘fhe exhibits the office provided in its support of its position on the
appeal and tﬂgt theyprovide relevant information to the appeal. It is critical the
committee und,@pstands that just because the AGO provides some records to Mr. Gollaher,
in connection fo his criminal case, it does not mean the office received those records from
SLCPD. The office has provided him with records in connection with his case but the

office has not received any records from the SLCPD, which means they came from other
sources.

Mr. Ferguson introduced Mr. Craig Barlow, prosecutor on the criminal case against Mr.
Gollaher for the AGO. Mr. Barlow is sworn in by the Chair.
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Mr. Barlow told the committee that he was made aware of the GRAMA request for
certain photographs and the associated metadata by Mr. Ferguson. He was asked to go
through the entire case file to specifically identify photographs taken by SLCPD or any
other photographs that might be related to the GRAMA request. Mr. Barlow went
through the entire file, both the printed and numerous memory discs, which contained
discovery and other related pieces of information. There were no photographs and
metadata responsive to the GRAMA request or alluded to by Mr. Gollaher.

Mr. Ferguson asks Mr. Barlow if he also looked for videos responsive to the GRAMA
request. Mr. Barlow responded he did look for anything that might be gﬁ gswe to the
request. Mr. Barlow continued, he was asked to check and reaffirm g @WPRD that they
did not produce any photographs or videos. There are affidavits oﬁ@’&he eXhlbltg'
confirm that information. He also checked with SA Ross on th,é.;procégfﬁxof the ex¢ putlon
of the warrant in July 2012. SA Ross confirmed the search Warrant was il iated B
Weber/Morgan Co. The FBI was asked to assist in the ¢ é&} 1; on 0 r;Lshe sea e’irrant as
a matter of common law enforcement protocol, becauSéghesé W # agen %@fr(lﬁ’fin outside of
Salt Lake County, SLCPD was contacted to elimipate a Jurls %onal nfus10n or
authority. SLC provided two agents, two 1nvest;1 aﬁ,tors a two de{& {es which were at
the scene when the warrant was executed. T he 0 ‘%ﬂ%&er listed ot the warrant

registry. According to affidavits and SA *@é@ﬁ’f};}&, hotoﬁ%}? § and video were taken by
SLCPD. Mr. Barlow assured the commf" tee he \)@5} Ikd have bgn aware if related

metadata or photographs would ?ve ha’ *{‘% value a 'e)evidence in the preliminary
hearing or eventually in the trl] 'Iﬁ“ : %lgui’%:gn
;31’ qu Hm ‘fti’illlﬁdn - DL)

Mr. Ferguson asked Mr, Ba Q};ﬁ}o‘w ﬂm% “fhadmgmgorgds responsive to the request Mr. Gollaher
made, and is there an ﬁy,f feasor ’Vvhy h@“yvould not have prov1ded them to him through
criminal discovery. Mf“"‘ 0 1, rephe(i ¢ that in the office it is not the practice to have a
Perry Mason gg él‘i”éi}a m om“’é"ﬂtj The entlrg ﬁle is available to the defense attorney except
for attorney W%i pro’&),ﬁct andijpo ssibly very limited confidential information about
victims and witt é§§ps W '*niﬂv«"'

Ujﬂ’ H

The Chas mﬂlrects a qu@@tr on to Mr. Barlow if the photos on the DVD were JPEG or TIFF
images ot wé &%@}(}g cop ’és Mr. Barlow stated he is almost certain they were copies of
other COplgg mI"hey K&‘(é&”e not the originals and there was no metadata associated with any
of the photo! b Mr. Ferguson calls attention to the three affidavits provided by the SLCPD
officers who & proborate the testimony that Mr. Barlow has told. Each officer was under
oath when the); stated they did not take photographs or video at the search warrant.

A follow-up question was asked by Ms. Smith-Mansfield, as to when Mr. Barlow
received the DVD of images related to the search warrant. Is there anyway Mr. Gollaher
can get a copy of the original that would contain the metadata requested? Limited
information leads Mr. Barlow to believe they were from the Weber County Sheriff’s
Office, but there was no information about which individual may have taken them. The
photos on the DVD are secondary or tertiary to the primary evidence of the case against
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Mr. Gollaher. Mr. Barlow believe the original probably is with Weber/Morgan Co. law
enforcement group, but he does not know that for a fact.

Closing-Petitioner
Mr. Gollaher stated Mr. Barlow is the prosecuting attorney for his criminal case, and that
Mr. Barlow has the power to seek evidence from law enforcement personnel and make
them step forward and produce originals. Mr. Barlow knows who has the originals and if
he does not he has investigators within the office that can find out. They did not deny
they came from SLCPD, Weber Co. is referenced but he does not know because there is
no metadata. Mr. Gollaher went on to restate Mr. Barlow’s testimony t}%@, the
photographs in question are not relevant because they are secondaryg the Sage, Mr.
Gollaher adamantly disagrees with this statement, he feels they are‘fiyery relev. f?,;because
it goes to the impeachment and integrity of every officer and th@se th t’tiestlﬁed 1

and testified falsely. & ﬂf‘" v&%‘% ‘ I
:f A L i

m Ah' é‘% %ﬂuu ¥
The Chair interrupts Mr. Gollaher and clarifies this is 'é ean%ig l’;out a GRAIMA request
not discovery, this is not the court case, and to keep speoq,,ﬁc to %&é’ RA A request. Mr.
Gollaher restates it is the original metadata he %%%;% All ]%oto grap " \?1deos and records
should have been turned over to Morgan Co. and : J‘i%‘% uel’i 1y to thé AGO and they
were not. The AGO has acknowledged hgﬂfia@ % Photo@%ﬁn Is but did not possess the
metadata on the photos. The AGO canngt say th: d not cottte from SLCPD because it
does not know the equipment and the i inff rmatlon 5@ ained in the metadata for those
photographs. That information negm m to é{gturned ov fi so further investigation can be
done to confirm that SLCPD did' é»cam % ?

S[I

did take photographs, and therefore
their affidavits would be dist ‘f‘* %uou and liet ”‘ﬁ%“‘fﬂeads to the records committee to
force the AGO to seek ow;

> ST ‘]3 it ul%ﬁ@? -all metadata on those photographs that
have mysteriously ap:ﬁ?ﬁ?éfeﬂ“'i“i ﬂ;the ] tl,

it L
b( qs

Closmg-Respo e ,f;m‘ h‘%’gg’eg &

Mr. Fergusom‘ﬂ tate "@ is m’iﬁg rtant to remember what this GRAMA request asked for
video and photog% wtaken b}%Q’LCPD and were provided to the AGO. The committee
has recgived clear gfcﬁgence that’ SLCPD officers did not create such records. Although
Mr. Gol ‘E:El?%zg stated hé‘“{ms there during the search and saw one of the officers with a
camera, the 06 m ;ttee \y 1l have to decide how to weigh that portion of the argument. As
Mr. Barlo "«nas tesi)f*l‘ [4d the AGO did not receive any records from SLCPD. This is a
multl-Jurlsdl tional law enforcement matter and the office has received records from
county ofﬁc&”@ and so forth, but not from SLCPD. The fact the AGO has photographs
does not prové they fall under the GRAMA request. Mr. Gollaher has failed to meet his
burden of proof and has made all sorts of accusations about rampant lying in law
enforcement and conspiracies. He has produced no evidence to support his appeal. The
AGO did a reasonable search, there never were any records provided by SLCPD,

therefore the committee should deny the appeal and affirm the determination made by the
AGO.

-::-'f
::??5’2"
=
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Deliberation

The committee questioned and discussed the information provided by the petitioner and
respondent. One member questioned why the committee is hearing the appeal and the
chair explained that there was a procedural issue because the chief administrative officer
did not respond to the petitioner’s appeal. Mr. Gollaher appealed to the State Records
Committee on the pretense of not receiving an answer from the chief administrative
officer, which is considered a denial.

Motion- A motion was made by Ms. Cornwall that the appeal is denied based on the
failure to show that the governmental entity held any of the records thq We been
requested. The governmental entity did a thorough search of the re @ﬁ‘éfs é’i!“.% ore it did
take action on Mr. Gollaher’s request. The testimony has been per?ﬁg@swe to thé Efact The
motion was seconded by Mr. Doug Misner. The motion passed% -0. i?quresheafS was
recused. rr»”‘ Wy ) ‘]"l‘

, o L "‘3@ ; @m “%} ﬁ,ﬁ
The Chair introduced the parties for the second hearmﬁ,,, @‘@"e G(;‘H o1, etitioner,
and Jann Farris, Morgan County Attorney. After a brief' fiverbal " rrupt ) by Mr
Gollaher, the Chair continued to explain the heggii proc%* ures to ﬁ@s@artles

ESf! 33111
VI. Hearing: Scott Gollaher vs. Morgan Count; y‘ex@h% s (gﬁ’iég,gnd Morgan County
Attorney @ ’ g)
Opening-Petitioner lh *’{i&

Mr. Gollaher addressed the com 1t;cee }cﬁﬁng that onqg, procedural basis he believes the
order of hearings should start fini Weber Od‘unty Sh¢f1ff’ s Office which is the originator
of the record he seeks. Webef“t@ﬁbunt}&t%henff’ J'Office, in a GRAMA request to them,
referred him to Morgan S‘%@?L y. !QT ,@ ‘@éﬁm{;@% \WS the originating investigating agency in
this case. It is the oney ‘y’“ i Pf’t&"’ pgh ¢ searchl warrant and sought the assistance of
multiple agencies acro§§ 1; e Wﬁsatch ﬁ%@m As the chief investigating agency it is
responsible for @&Bﬁ mng aﬁd"retalnmg vidence obtained during investigations.

Qgg; b, u’lm “fﬂ ﬁh
During the opeﬁ%ﬁ‘igs rd Gollah@ méxplamed Weber Co. referred him to Morgan Co.,
because,it did not ""'fa’mtaln the fecords. Morgan Co. provided seven black and white
photogr%h&vwﬂhout ﬂl@a@ata Additionally, 136 photographs appeared before the
hearing af d ﬁ‘“”w i%?arlq‘ﬁ?v s testimony he stated they came from SA Ross, who may have
obtained t}i"%; orﬂ“iW%ber County Sheriff’s Office. The 136 photographs also do not
have metadaﬁ attached and he has been referred by Morgan Co. back to the Attorney
General’s Oft 1@,@'

For approximately the past 2-3 years the governmental entities have stated they do not
have the records. Now photographs appear, but none of the governmental agencies
involved know where they came from, who took them, what kind of camera, nor is there
metadata attached. The agencies have a responsibility to maintain and keep records and
he is asking the agency, Morgan Co., to go get that information and provide it to him.
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Opening-Respondent
Mr. Jann Farris, Morgan County Attorney, explained that Ms. Kaye Rhoades was
appointed the GRAMA officer to work the numerous GRAMA requests that come in
from Mr. Gollaher. Mr. Farris refers to Mr. Gollaher’s statement, that for nearly three
years Morgan Co. and other agencies have not had responsive records he sought. This
statement is absolutely correct, Morgan Co. did not have the photographs. A memory disc
was delivered to the Morgan County Sheriff’s Office on March 9, 2015, and listed on the
disc cover: Scott Gollaher photos, SLC search warrant, and Detective Stephanie Tatton.
Det. Tatton is a Morgan County Sheriff’s deputy, who assisted on one of the search
warrants that occurred three years ago. Ms. Rhoades received the dlSCa gffmu > grought a
copy to the county attorney’s office on March 11, 2015. Within ﬁvqﬁ’iours (ing
possession of the disc, the secretary copied the photographs off theﬂdr cand e ed them
to Mr. Gollaher. They were emailed per his request because t]ﬁ%éug ail n’l system 'S&slow
qi‘ \ ; :}
Within two days of Morgan County Sheriff’s Office ﬁn h“ﬁ e e Stence 3?’?-@”" I hotos,
which Mr. Farris stated he had not seen before and wefl not%i‘%\ his c§1§e tile, they
were emailed to Mr. Gollaher with an explanation provi the: {%(;Vere Jugh‘?recelved from
another governmental entity. Unfortunately, My mollahe%kes tha 'léi conspiracy and
the agencies working amongst themselves to hide te n%‘g m h1m nd that is not the
case. This case happened in SLC and is bem@mg@secut %" [r. Barlow at the AGO. The
SLC case file is not maintained in the Morgan y Attom @/ s Office. In addition, the
prosecution cannot use evidence unless' has been 1] v1ded to the defendant because it
would be unethical to ever hide g vid prosecut g office has a duty to turn all its
cards over to the defense attor @*y ‘ﬁﬁﬁh stat ”3{ i“‘ng})rgan 0.’s position is that within five
WelBRade and sent to Mr. Gollaher.

q' ,? 4 _}jﬁ
zi T, il
Testlmony-Petltlone@{?‘f %é&m ' iy

Mr. Gollaher refutes I\}f&% an (o.’s oot finyit does not have the photos. The records he is
seeking are from *sdé}% No @Q150028 eharged on July 16, 2012, by Mr. Farris. He
acknowledges' ugt it ig\i?pneth %ﬁ,} for prosecutors to withhold evidence, however if the
prosecutor does "i’x@‘pﬁh Ve the e\}f 8hce because another governmental entity is holding it,
then the ovemmeh{!@%entlty cah honestly say to the judge it does not possess the
evidenc '*“f'??'mhe records éhe is seeking are those that Morgan Co. was responsible for
becauseé\(ﬁ ‘# {;wf’s oftlée was the lead investigating agency and should have obtained

and been t{ifi“l%j ové’ﬁ“fé the defendant years ago. Mr. Gollaher does acknowledge that it is

convenient &, receive records through email, but Mr. Farris should have also sent a copy
of the disc. T i sdisc in question should contain metadata and would identify which
officer took the photos and circumstances around that incident.

He continued that Morgan Co. provided seven black and white photos and have never
identified from where they got those photo, or any metadata. Ms. Smith-Mansfield
interrupts and clarifies the information provided by Morgan Co. were JPEG images, and
asked if the metadata is imbedded within those images? Mr. Gollaher answers yes, the

metadata is imbedded. She counters as to what metadata is missing on the photos that
were provided.
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He clarifies that he has printed photo copies without any metadata. He continues that Mr.
Barlow testified that the photographs he received on a disc do not have any metadata. If
there is no metadata it is because it was removed. All photographs with digital imaging
comes with metadata. Who removed that metadata and for what purpose? He is asking
for Mr. Farris to inquire who created those photographs because it was the Morgan
County Attorney’s case and investigation.

The Chair stated the metadata he is seeking is not necessarily imbedded in a JPEG image.
Mr. Gollaher rejects the idea and stated each picture has 2 % pages of information, it
identified camera model and serial number, owner (if entered), GPS i 1n tion, and
lastly time and date it was taken. And by piecing those photo graphs‘,{n ge‘{%ﬁé gne can
create a virtual testimony of what occurred and when it occurred e ontlnues\‘f l%
argument that all photographs, including the seven black and \yhﬁe pﬁ%ﬁgraphs Tnould
have metadata and Morgan Co. was the chief 1nvest1gator{ *: ’zi

& 'K%:js‘a'l;h i >
Ms. Richardson interjects and asks, if there is a way tok éet 1r'?‘i onha dI c 1,1 1at would
not involve the metadata? Mr. Gollaher states no, and e)éplalns @ heach .gﬁgltal picture
one takes with a cellphone the metadata actuallyl%s 1mbed(i d in théx(hf« ograph. Ms.
Richardson interrupts and states, she does not agreé”tha: it 18,2 %2 pages long. A quick
Google search showed the codes that are &m@lu%@ ina m bﬁm hotograph. She restated
her position and question, if there is a wﬁy to traf ﬁ T p1cture ‘onto a disc and not include
the metadata. She believes the answer i§] ,,‘ es if so e scanned and copied the photos
the metadata will not be 1nc1uded M G‘gﬁllaher resta ed that it can be excluded because
there are programs that can str ’“c’ﬂé«’"‘ etadéﬁaluﬁom thé photographs, but it is not
automatically done becauserd m one " ctually Tigrg" mampulate the photograph. If one

takes an image off one djgg ?;gld ﬁﬂ’ s . another the metadata will transfer with the
images. A “w ‘

i SR
. % {;‘hffg 'zglﬁ(f fé}%ﬁ% ‘
# ';ui%,‘z,} z:nf ‘,}éfé{;;@,m
Ms. Rlchardsor%,,ﬁﬁﬁipueé : a?,?fa photo is: i)rlnted and the print is then scanned in the

i
metadata w1llxvfﬁ§9§ tra ;f,r’er Ot&l%when it is digitally transferred from one disc to another
should the metad “‘1; b gihain Wlfh;”ﬂ‘ie photograph. Once the photograph is emailed the
metada;g could hax}eiub{;en stripped at that time. The Chair asked a question concerning
how maﬂy'“JaPEG 1magé§ M. Gollaher received from the governmental entities. Mr.
Gollaher %),ckfi‘ X}?,c(}lges 196 i images were received through email. He then stated they
were simp %(‘54 tachiy

, "éﬁts to an email subsequently printed out and the metadata was
removed. i

b

b
il
i ‘{nﬁt

Testlmony-Réspondent

Mz, Farris restated the photos were on a disc, a copy of the disc was made and brought
for the records committee to view. To speed up the process the photos were emailed to
Mr. Gollaher versus sending a disc in the mail. He continues that his understanding is that
R in GRAMA is for Records. In all of his training it was never understood that even if he
had the authority or ability to go find a record somewhere else that he had a duty to do so.
He has a duty to turn over any record that is maintained in the normal course of business
that does not have some other exemption. As for the metadata, there may need to be
forensic professions to prove the metadata was removed or tampered with. It is

10
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referenced again that the minute the office received the disc it was copied, photographs
were sent via email to through Mr. Gallaher’s wife in response to the GRAMA request.

Ms. Smith-Mansfield asks a few questions pertaining to Morgan Co. providing records.
Mr. Farris speaks on the seven photos provided and that they have nothing to do with the
ongoing case against Mr. Gollaher in Morgan Co. The photographs were found when Ms.
Rhoades came to his office to show him a GRAMA request, and immediately they were
turned over to Mr. Gollaher. Morgan Co. was the source of the seven photographs.

and Morgan Co. Mr. Farris stated the two counties do not have a req@‘m 'shd
agreement. Morgan Co. is a small rural county and because there: ’isz'i t enou,
perform two simultaneous search warrants were available Morg@p C i ’%k queste ﬂ‘;‘;’&
assistance from Weber County Sheriff’s Office, FBI, and SGﬁPD‘W @ i y :‘;5‘
A éﬁ?’gg. &%;@».3, L Gy

Ms. Kaye Rhoades is sworn in. 0 ) ;M

F
i i, gﬁ
i
; ‘%&; s i }1

The committee asks her about the metadata on pl{i dlSC Rhoa& @ﬁd not check
specifically for metadata in the photos. Ms. Rlchaftﬂﬁég dj d that tk "ere is metadata on
the disc and it contains date and time an(}ﬁ;pi&@l, e but %‘M%Rs coordinates. The GPS
function can be turned off pr10r to taking picture Ms Rhoadds adds that two copies of
the disc were received-one is in Morga ‘,‘?,County Shepiff’s Office case file and the other
was handed over to the Morgan C% nty ?{',.t‘ﬁ? ey’s Office. The seven black and white
photos were only paper cop1e§ o' b tal cepy,was avallable The seven photographs
were provided to her by Deb"W@Ptla d since rofirsd’ from Morgan County Sheriff’s
office. Mr. Farris offereél 3:% ﬁ%}?ﬂ dig i858 enscolor versions of the seven black and
white photos. He Wa%r %ﬂ%,%thos yere res %onswe to the GRAMA request because
they were not thmklng“ ‘l%gut ﬁiétadata‘“%bpd‘ did not think it was an issue.

A question was asked by the Chair if there is a record sharing agreememﬁ %Egn Weber

ficers to

P

ﬂ

N
Closmg—Petwﬂfg er o
Mr. Gollaher thahk tf he commf’ci;ée for the questioning because now he knows there are
color vgvrsmn cople%*@ﬁ the seveh black and white photos received. He explained if one
clicks léf@@p,,a photo gt*é‘ph it shows the property, and the property will show some
mformahé)n a%‘ém the cré@étlon of the photo but that is different from metadata. He asked

Y
11

if the disc M lfgan”

&

%}5 *’T)rought could be reviewed on a laptop computer to see if any
metadata is azttached&to the photos. It is the metadata that he seeks and all of the photos
that were tak sat the search warrant in SLC that he is requesting. Morgan Co. had the
respons1b111ty}§because it was the investigating and charging agency in that case, to gather
and maintain all those records. The GRAMA request is for all the records that pertain to
the SLC search warrant that were in the possession of Morgan Co. at one time or should
have been in the possession of Morgan Co. He seeks all of the photographs and metadata.
If the photos do not have metadata, then who has it? He pleads with the Committee to
hold Morgan Co. responsible to respond to the records request.

11
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Closing-Respondent

Mr. Farris restated the seven photos were not hidden from Mr. Gollaher. Mr. Gollaher
was provided the disc of 136 photos five hours after his office receiving it--none of the
photos were hidden. He restates that the R in GRAMA stands for records. There is
nothing in GRAMA that specifies his office has to make phone calls or do an
investigation to placate Mr. Gollaher. Morgan Co. has fully complied with GRAMA and
he hopes the committee will find in its favor.

Deliberation
The committee utilizes a computer and views the disc brought by Mor%%ngo to
determine if there is metadata attached to the photos. The Chair me tlons ToWf rest of

the members that photo properties is considered metadata. The co i mittee detett
there is metadata on the emailed photographs sent to Mr. Gol aher T("@éne is som *ﬁi':
question as to whether the photos were printed and deliver d’ to h1m by @@gecﬁo is or if
he indeed received them through email. Members dlscuss f the mount dladata
attached is based on the equipment that takes the p1ctu and M er the‘z‘pet« 1oner

h

requests raw data versus a JPEG image. Dependmg on th ? req : ery different metadata
will be received. om0 N i

JHM’ Ut {{sﬂaﬁv:

intellectual property and, as the chair méntioned Biieviously, pf‘opernes and metadata is
the same. The committee is able to detefinine the t % of camera that took the photos but

not the ownership number or serigl nu e
e %3 w ﬁi@g ;.2:.@

Motion- A motion was madéﬂ%. M. ornwal}f"jﬂ"i f”%he governmental entity was

responsive and prov1deqﬁ§£%{ecé§ﬁf@§ ﬁ"‘@l%}@g,&he metadata through Mr. Gollaher’s wife
and to the petitioner. 1% "E§'» ndéd by Ms. Richardson. The motion passed 5-

! !l[ ‘{I [
0. Mr. Breshears was ré@used iy é‘ifif}m,,m’

*i}; it l
1;‘;4 u i 111.%}} ‘u}hl fﬂ

5-Minute B;;é “5&‘5 “!%"l"“‘..u
t“x?;?[{}t (};fg}% }‘ﬂ}‘“’"w’

The Chaélr 1ntr0duc%ﬁifl§he partleé for the hearing: Mr. Scott Gollaher, petitioner, and

Captain’ ?@3}@ Haycoc fresentmg Weber County Sheriff’s Office. The Chair explained

the hearlﬁg p ?:? eduyres t Pthe parties

si sf i,
J ”‘Jxﬂ'g{ m dpupf
ll ‘a

VII. Hearing: Scoth Gollaher vs. Weber County Sheriff’s Office
Openmg—Petiéz;pner
Mr. Gollaher éxplained that GRAMA requests #4 and #8 are similar. This case is a
perfect example of why the Committee should step forward and hold Weber County
Sheriff’s Office responsible for failure to provide a record which they clearly produced.
This has gone on for a year and if the Committee reads the report Weber Co. denied him

the record, although it had the record, but responded it did not maintain it and referred
him to Morgan Co.

Ms. Richardson reads the definition of gbﬁ‘da@ k%rom a&%’sﬁ ey s website on

M. Gollaher reads from transcripts of communication between his defense attorney and
prosecution outlining how Weber Co. did not have to respond to GRAMA requests. Mr.

12
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Gollaher stated there was a hearing and the issue was dealt with because the lawyers
intentionally did not respond, nor did Weber County Sheriff’s Office. In this case the
record will show he wrote repeatedly to Weber Co. for a response and Weber Co. denied
by stating “it did not maintain the record.” It is apparent Weber Co. did maintain the
record because one of Weber Co. employee’s, Det. Tatton, brought the disc to Ms.
Rhoades in Morgan Co. These records were created by Weber Co. employees. Testimony
has been provided and given to the State Records Committee demonstrating that agents
working on behalf of Morgan County Sheriff’s Office, but were part Weber County
Sheriff’s personnel, created and therefore owned the records. Mr. Gollaher asked the
State Records Committee to rule that Weber County Sheriff’s Office py vcé,gge the original
disc of all photographs taken by the Weber Co. personnel, and shoy d"prof}f' §~;
image of that disc not an email. Weber Co. clearly shows that it had‘%}ﬂgose pho %aphs by
the testimony of Ms. Rhoades and Mr. Farris. m&mm,‘l swf N 1‘:"*
i %, "g\i; i fi?:g
Opening-Respondent "“?a%%?y e :.)%‘s;'n,. % 4
Captain Brett Haycock, Weber County Sheriff’s Offied) QVGI’ P]"‘ féss1ona1 [ Standards and
Training, addressed the committee. Capt. Haycocl‘g expl ed he""éame t ,,,S’peak about
GRAMA requests # 4 and # 8 and it is Weber Q@, ;\,s positil %1 that it lhasvfulﬁlled its
obligation. It has been responsive. This case is par 6’3 &)% %16 Mor an Co. supplemental
Case No. 12-2863, which Mr. Gollaher gas‘fm% ided a "” &?f in his appeals packet

showing that Weber Co. had supplied tk & record gy ested Wéber County’s position is
that Morgan Co. was the lead investigatj};

“ﬁﬁn Mr. Gollaher was referred to them
for the record and that Morgan Co rovided

i
Py,

Capt. Haycock explained theigl of ﬁh“ Webef ‘Métfo Crime Scene Investigation Unit
(CSI). CSIis in Weber ql@ &éggaut 1 m;g %QII’Q um]t;b paid for by multiple agencies. The chiefs
in Weber and Morgam; Fount \%ﬁ, in'4 h st 2014 decided GRAMA, as it pertained to
CSI, in that if CSI wenﬁ&'@ t toé{an ent1fyu{‘§% provide photos and support for forensic
evidence, that th@"lé @L,ag ﬁ}@» would be"yche contact point for that record. Therefore, it
would put W,,.@’fé Co *Li” the ' “' ;tlon where it would not release some other agency’s
information. As “thm : bhotos t (fapt Haycock’s knowledge, they have been provided
to Mr. Qollaher an&‘ Mr. Golla}’{er s appeals packet shows that he was provided the
record h%'sm,%eeks frorﬂgl nger Co.

0 zummm;
Jf" mf qm i,

Testlmony‘wPé”%ltloi‘i% 4

Mr. Gollaheiﬁaddressed the committee and stated the 136 photographs, from the SLC
search, were rf jtaken by the CSIin Weber Co. CSI jointly assisted Morgan County
Sheriff’s OfﬁCe in the search at his Woods Creek Ranch property in Morgan Co., and has
been responsive in providing those photos and metadata.

,:

Weber County Sheriff’s Office referred him to Morgan Co., and Morgan Co. has
acknowledged it never received any photographs. The Committee has heard testimony
from Ms. Rhoades that she received those records from Det. Tatton, Weber County
Sheriff’s Dept. The photos came from Weber Co. according to Mr. Farris’s testimony.
Mr. Gollaher is asking for the copies of the original photographs taken by cameras that

13
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were owned by personnel at the Weber County Sheriff’s Dept. He requests that the
committee hold Weber Co. responsible to turn over any and all records it possesses.

Testimony-Respondent
Capt. Haycock restated his previous opening statement that Weber Co. acted
appropriately, it has provided the record that Mr. Gollaher currently possesses. As for the

photographs appearing within recent weeks he is unable to address that aspect of the
questioning,.

The Chair surmises that Weber Co. referred Mr. Gollaher to Morgan q& e ;q;}d Morgan
Co. gave him the records sought. A question arose as to how the reg;f (i '.;e d by

Weber Co. to Morgan Co. were created. Capt. Haycock explamcdfs{hgt the rect hon the
database system is a supplemental record to the Morgan Co. cabe, it dtgcs have ar ’DJ

(other jurisdiction) assist case number from Weber Co. It a,éf ‘the oply rc‘%‘, d \éjﬁﬁét Co.

SRl i

possessed, everything else was submitted in the shared al “" syl &cm untigy Morgan
Co.’s case numbers and it was provided to Mr. Gollahd thro@@l% organ oI*’f
GRAMA or discovery. X ; ‘ . m . ;3*
'ﬂ ms‘x{ wxpﬁ‘ g
i s
Further questioning by Committee members pérta% C'&”Qly to CS i\% and its role in the

investigation. Capt. Haycock explained theétijm G e scene. m ghoused at Weber Co. but
Weber Co. police officers do not have fjill acces8iy the work Urea. CSTis paid for by the
multi-jurisdictional agencies within We er/Morgan"‘? . As it pertains to GRAMA, the
chiefs decided at a meeting on Ay C%ust 201“4 that all GRAMA requests would go through

the lead investigating agency ‘Was a§$(ims,t1ng Méﬁrgan Co. and someone wanted the
photographs from that partlc‘ii‘la cascta.'

7hc petiti6Fiould submit the GRAMA request

through Morgan Co. bec&}; 86, it \xf’% ﬁdﬁ f%&k};&%ﬂ@,ﬂd investigating agency.
i}“ e ‘IM%" “ mﬂ; ?i -

The Chair 1nqu1red 1f th ?% mcc 1ﬁg was f{ix Lopen public meeting or an internal meeting?
Capt. Haycock ar % @rﬁed i%‘“w’“as the morfthly Chief’s Meeting, open to the public, and
moves from yih igus 6«;,..9“0“ @yery month depending on who is the host. Another
question asked, ifﬁ} r'ls a recd“tg“d"‘sharmg policy within the agencies. Capt. Haycock
answerg;ld the chlcfs ?greed the lead agency, which is the lead investigator, would provide
contact AMA f"ehmsts There is no written policy or rule only the minutes from
the Augu 20?; ;,, ef’s ‘Mcetlng The Chair explains that GRAMA provides latitude to
political su‘bd;f\hm “g"ih the issue of access, but it does need to be by rule or ordinance
policy. Capt‘ Haycock does add that Webcr/Morgan Co. use the same database system
but can only a&z,,@ess case numbers by the owning governmental entity. Counties cannot
access each other’s case files. A question came up about the disc and how Det. Tatton
was able to provide Morgan Co. with the photographs. Capt. Haycock was unsure where

the disc came from because it was not in Weber Co.’s database system.

Closing-Petitioner

Mr. Gollaher summarized the role Weber Co. played in the SLCPD search, the lack of
interagency shared records agreement, and the lack of ability for counties to access each
other’s case numbers in the database system. However there is a disconnect, in
relationship to the supplemental photo system that Capt. Haycock referred to earlier in his

14
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testimony, the supplemental system referred to a case number in Morgan County. The
problem arises because Weber Co. also had its own case number. Mr. Gollaher questions
why Weber Co. did not produce the record if it created, owned, and had it? Weber Co.
has had the photos the whole time; in addition to the original copies. He asked the records
committee to order Weber Co. to produce all copies of SLC search warrant photos to
include metadata.

Closing-Respondent
The Chair requests the governmental entity to address in the closing about the
photographs that Det. Tatton delivered to Morgan Co. which were not p Q; f the
database system. How is it that Weber Co. did not have knowledge }cﬁ‘f”fh “‘i“ér s and
were not responsive regarding the photographs the detective did méi%@d possess@}l)oes the
detective or the entity still have a copy of those photographs grém hetﬁﬁiﬁq mera? l‘(&‘,i’}“g

m'?’ ‘5“
Capt. Haycock responds that he is only aware that the doﬁ@& ye de j”vered ’E e ré%c to
Morgan Co., under the direction of Morgan Co. to pro" ce 1t Hgerts unavs} re of who took
the photographs where they were stored or if they were a per’é{ g f one of the

detectives in the unit. The department did a searggy of th tabase A gﬂ;géflscovered no
photos. There was one document that Weber Co. ﬁ&%osse with a Morgan Co. case

number and it was turned over to Morgaan@'f’;‘@%d that %’Wl&i&/ Mr. Gollaher was referred
to Morgan Co. g{ il o, h
i

)
K{ﬁrj}l\v il
Deliberation - i, ‘#{{?

The commlttee discussed the ﬂfi%v Wﬁsﬂhln théwsystem of malntalmng records and the lack

response process as req%;;%gwb G 35@.% T mlﬁ m,he lead agency may maintain the records
but the other agenme‘@u annoJug efer t e responsibility if they actually have the record. It
appears, Weber Co. had! A;he pk "(Mo graph ﬁbut it did not search and simply referred the
requester to jﬂlﬁo};ﬂ‘é%gogyeg%ﬂggental ent1ty

A T
Other members iglav fsthq} sJommit é‘”?'ﬁdded there is a flaw somewhere in the system because
the phof 0s were no%ltémered and'no document of the record was made. The lack of no
docume “1;1. that théJff)hotos exited is a flaw. It is debatable whether the agency has
been resp%p Vi i ecauseﬂ’tJ simply referred the petitioner to Morgan Co. without an
extensive é’&@ élﬁ'%r Co. should have checked with the detectives who were assisting
the SLC seargh. Wlth a flawed system it is difficult to track the documents from CSI,
SLCPD, Mor%a,n Co. and Weber Co., and difficult to sort to which agency the GRAMA

request shouldgo. There should be a record sharing provision.

The Committee believes there is a procedural flaw but it does not have the authority to
order anyone to change the policy. However the committee determines it can ask the
governmental entity to do a responsive search for the records to include JPEG and
metadata that is responsive to the GRAMA request. Weber Co. is the entity that should
be held accountable for locating the metadata for the photographs Mr. Gollaher received.

15



SRC Minutes March 19, 2015

Motion- A motion was made by Ms. Cornwall that the Weber County Sheriff’s Office
review its files and request its employees to search for any records that would be
responsive to Mr. Gollaher’s GRAMA requests. The motion was seconded by Mr.
Haraldson. The motion passed 5-0. Mr. Breshears was recused.

15-Minute Break

Mr. Breshears left at 12:30 p.m. for another appointment and was not in attendance
for the Amann vs. DHRM hearing,

ﬁw i,

The Chair introduced the parties for the hearing: Mr. Paul Amann, J;* ’t[i‘tilf)m St

In addition the following are representing persons whose legaflpmtere ‘t&“ﬁ ay sub 'ant1a11y
be affected by the proceeding: Greg Soderberg, Attorney @)’i“ the Dept ommy ‘rce,
and Gale Francis, Attorney General’s Office. o B%(dgi;w g,j . i nﬁﬁj”
‘,@ﬁfﬁg '*t" A
VIII. Hearing: Paul Amann vs. Dept. of Human Resource ﬁ nageﬁ% t i
Mr. Burns announced that he was the State Recg ;ﬁ Comthittee colﬁ;ﬁ ¢1’”fr0m 2000-2005.
He asked whether Mr. Amann had any objection o‘f“fiﬁg Hwibh prior Pepresentatmn Mr.
Amann was not aware of the tenure and é}@l@@éia [s. Smut it psﬁeld could be objective

or whether she would be influenced by ] @ presentaflon of DHRM. Ms. Smith-
Mansfield states she can be objective w h Mr. Bur: %ﬁ

ih.
1'11‘ jI]"

fi ?;m
The attorneys representing perst%}ilrmfé"éf ,legai"’d titerest tp’i;‘the proceeding introduce

Iul! n(uu

themselves and provide a sh %"-@;(pla v“&tlon to tHéi#Business in front of the committee.
R SZUZE Pf*’M m&
S s{ gﬂ i l?ﬂ %}I‘
Intervention Explan ion &% ttorhe Geﬁeral’s Office: Mr. Gale Francis, Attorney
General’s office, repre@éfmtmg 0 behaldl g, fithe AGO’s concerns and the right to have
input on documg@ﬁfﬁ fmglc m‘qi‘géyofﬁce cogsﬂers as originating with or are AGO’s records.
s‘g’s{s‘
Intervention E)i“ angj‘ﬁon by éf)t of Commerce: Mr. Greg Soderberg, Attorney for
the Dep, of Commé % summanzed that there is within the statute a provision for
1n‘ceresté§3§ ‘pa}‘tl]?s to be"‘@ e,fo speak on behalf of an appeal.
i ‘ﬁzd i
Mzr. Paul "I%zt{a ;W,; Eﬁé@%’&i’éd clarification on the statute and section reference: Utah Code
63G-2-403(8) and thah Code 63G-2-403(6)(b). As for Utah Code 63G-2-404, it allows
interested par’c%@s who participated an opportunity to appeal the Committee’s decision to
District Court! These are legal rights that interested parties preserve by being at the
hearing, There is also Administrative Rule, R35-1-2,

Mr. Amann objected to the presence of the AGO and the Dept. of Commerce because
they do not have standing at the appeal. The issue of standing focuses on the question
whether the litigants are the proper party to the fight. The request made is of DHRM and
the records are in the agency’s possession. Mr. Amann explains he has not asked for
documents that originated with the AGO only those now held by DRHM.
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Opening-Petitioner

Mr. Amann provided a brief background on his previous employment, performance, and
awards earned to enlighten the State Records Committee members understanding as to
why he is appealing. He discussed his predecessor, who represented the Division of
Securities, and also endured the same type of complaint by Ms. Ann Skaggs
(complainant) that resulted in a transfer in the same manner as Mr. Amann.

On May 1, 2013, Mr. Amann was reassigned by Attorney General John Swallow from
Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force (ICAC) to the Division of Securities.
During that time he worked with the complainant for about five month%,,@ré} that is when
the trouble began between them. Although complainant was an atL fjﬁ A

practicing attorney in the state of Utah and therefore did not repr@% t the D1v1z”
Securities.

vﬁafﬂii! Uy, lx Th
# é@b"m

n@»
Mr. Amann explained the circumstances leading up to é’j'” i@" gg ﬁ 1ng a't
harassment allegatlons and now he is asking for the I‘GdS ‘z}g d by D RN,
of the agency’s obligation to look into the allegations of‘%;vork ara§anent He feels
it is appropriate since he was exonerated of anw}&%g)ngdmﬁ and thﬂ‘ﬁ.he'be provided the
investigative report, emails, and notes. i’%}&hﬂgm b &V

e Wi ;;f%

Opening-Respondent i ‘}'
Mr. Burns explained that the committe | 1ssue is ‘ﬁgé%(@ocus on three significant policy
issues that are at stake. First, is it %mdp rqﬂ"'ﬁ":co protecxt(ﬁt!he confidentially of a witness
statement and identity as thosg ﬁoéﬁ {ﬂ%ents 'aﬂd inform ‘at1on are found both in the report
and the hand written and typé?i%otes [f 1nvest"“ i Second the investigator wants to
encourage witnesses to g%}g 1pa’tl%% aﬂ?‘{mg”%,ﬁpd candid way. Third, something that has
developed in more I‘GQ t years, is 1 m agencles work together. In this case the AGO,
which is not under the fu;g?erv lon of R’M but there is a complaint about an AGO
employee from aﬁ‘f jﬁ%‘ é(%‘%vho is under DHRM, and DHRM therefore does have
responsibilityi; [;,Ithor ,’hly iﬁ gstlgate and report. The fact is that the information Ms.
Atkins gathered Q};ed on empl&s}ées from the Department of Commerce and they are still
expectq},d to partlclﬁ%{;g; in any filture efforts that Commerce might undertake. Mr. Burns
emphasi @k%]x‘the focus i%ﬁ@n the records that are in DHRM possession and the information
is conten ed f&%&? non,-,%&“ecord The status of notes will be discussed in the testimony
and how t fﬁre ugw” and when they achieve a record status under GRAMA. Finally the
report and t %records that appear among the agencies will also be discussed.

Kplace
as a result

i

i
In conclusion ét:;he four issues of the key points: whether a disclosure to Mr. Amann can
be other than public; whether a closed status of an investigation means that everything in
the investigative file must be disclosed; whether DHRM has the authority to reclassify
records that have provided to it in its statutory duties and responsibilities; and finally,
whether there is such a thing as a personal note in a work setting. Mr. Burns concludes
his opening remarks.

17



SRC Minutes March 19, 2015

Testimony-Petitioner

Mr. Amann provides further background and explanation that led up to the complaint and
the specifics to the case. Within a year Mr. Amann and Ms. Skaggs had no personal
contact because of the belligerent attitude received on his end. All communications had to
go between himself and other people on the email chains, he did not talk to her on the
phone, and did not communicate one on one. He summarized a case he worked that

required her assistance with gathering documents for the opposing counsel which led to
the accusation he had people spying on her.

The chair interrupts and asks what records specifically he is requestin MM’%&} has been
:m
denied, and why it should be provided. & i %@ ,
A u:% K xl}l
Mr. Amann continues that Ms. Skaggs filed a complaint that @had% le spyfﬁ;: on her
during work hours. She made the complaint to Mr. Woodwe and he re]b’ed the)
complaint to DHRM. DHRM conducted an 1nvest1gat10}1f*“£i%ﬁ askeéng; e co‘w %:m"s who
witnessed Ms. Skaggs at the hearing if they were there p spy‘ jﬂ@[s Ska g5/ Mr. Amann
does not know what they said because he has not been p (oV1de e“note PMr. James
Soper, Assistant Attorney General, was appomt d 0 con(ﬁnct the 1ﬂ%,§jé 'gation with
DHRM. The interviews were done together and o{ﬂ%‘)»% he entleme‘h who were
interviewed agreed that their interviews carilgy eased Iy ﬁ?; Amann (see pp. 50-53 of
attached documents on the Utah Public; otlce 1te, SR %Ieetmg Handouts March

19, 2015.pdf). f'f? ’EI{I&H
' Hi‘f&
m

It is Mr. Amann’s position thq ,%f’héﬁ i’if@;&es 1the w1‘gﬁesses should be released, and the
four witnesses have agreed ﬁﬁ%ﬁmotes Ghn be rele#¥et Mr. Amann reads and dissects a
portion of the statute (g alygiod dé ‘@w@%mﬂ,@ggﬁg 22)(b)(A)(A)(B)) of what a record does not
mean. The notes thagﬁ Mr. A n 19 @,ﬁ ing for were prepared not in an other than
governmental capac:lty,v "ére preﬁ‘ }e@l in the governmental capacity. It is part of a
test because the%:e"i@' 1& oﬁr ’gsi A the sentehce. The other part of the test is unrelated to the
conduct of the«%lf}bhc busui%’,é\gf Ms. Atkins’ and Mr. Soper’s interviews were conducted
as part of the pulf le.b Jeiness. Tli¢'notes are a record. To say they are personal is
unfoun%ed as far as“i‘iﬁf;ie GRAMA statute is concerned. The investigative report should be
providex %?% yvell Part @E the reasoning for the report not to be provided is based on an
argumenfe Lhat“ k}‘,h ,zﬁtltomé work product or it is under attorney-client privilege. Mr.
Amann sutiyy drizé "“ﬁﬁé Southern Utah Wilderness Alliance (SUWA) v. the Automated
Geographic R f:ference Center, Case No. 20060813, Dec. 23, 2008. The case essentially
rules that litiggtion has to be litigation immanent, parties have to be on the brink of
litigation in order for the documents that were prepared to be considered work product
(see pp. 27-43 of attached documents on the Utah Public Notice Website, SRC Meeting
Handouts March 19, 2015.pdf).

In Mr. Amann’s conclusion, he refers to case numbers the respondent cited in the
statement of facts and surmises each of them involves circumstances that are different
from his appeal. In all cases the documents were released to the requestor. Another
similar case that DHRM cites is Carlisle v. Salt Lake City Police Dept., Case No. 11-03.
The records committee ruled that Mr, Carlisle could get the records and he asked for the
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narrative report, and he was provided that as well. Mr. Amann exclaimed he is not the
Deseret News or the Salt Lake Tribune, and is not looking to defame anyone and
broadcast this to the world. He was falsely accused and a report was generated and he
wants a copy of the investigative report, relevant emails, and the notes that were

generated; they are not private and not personal; they were generated in respect to this
case.

Testimony-Respondent
Mr. Burns restated the main issues before the committee. The first part mentioned is
whether the disclosure to Mr. Amann can be other than public. On one,l % Mr. Amann
states he is not the Deseret News, but during the course of his descrj fion o msent,
which he received from four of the witnesses, there was a statem@nﬁ%hat it coul be made
available. He would like the report to be released to him and ¢ d@n t Wﬂ@ it 1 won; t§zrelease
it further because I’'m not the Deseret News.” GRAMA doqys%’l t regognlz djthat str
the committee has heard enough cases now where there hé@j been othe; or thel )
public, protected, private, controlled or exempt claSSLﬁ&Q t10n§Wf’ L ere ‘are'girglimstances
where there is mixed classification within a record Thej w111 b i i cordg}%hat contain
private information within a protected investigati %ﬁle % {%w i

. i i
There was a challenge by the state Supregne%@@ t try;ng”’% re out the status of the
investigation files are after the investigation clo r Burn “counters Mr. Amann’s
summary of the cases. The Danysh cas ’9 nd the cas*é involving Mr. Carlisle both were
situations where privacy interests ?yvere s ssed and e records committee made
determinations with limited dj tﬁ’ ’w N nvest; gatlon is necessamly like the next
one. It depends on the mfom“f'&% @n th is gath é%i’ ”’%vhat people say in response, the
conclusions that are derl @n “@ed .@1&9}% fgwmade from statements that are made from
witnesses. Within th%,“ “Ly Nf’ t@ ﬁﬁnounces he brought four binders for in

camera review by the ) it 1t:§ée The{ ﬁnders contain the records DHRM would like the
committee to reyl@’?%{ﬁmb L r'.j} y
«wt @,A;

sn ui"

Mr. Burns respoﬁd@d ‘;@ a com f?ﬁfee question about privacy in that people who spoke to
investi ators did SO“fL,}, conﬁdence because they were told it would be kept confidential. It
is possi 1@31; at had thé‘%gyrgnesses known it would be given to Mr. Amann they might
have said¥ 1ﬂ§ ’{yg{ it dif) aérently or not participated in the investigation. There is nothing
slanderous"@gg@ oc‘l{ﬁ% §8"in the report, but the witnesses prov1ded the information under the
impression 1ﬁf would ‘be confidential. It is the personal privacy of the witnesses who

participated i *fghe investigation that is being protected.

it

Ms. Smith-Mansfield asked a question about the notes because DHRM does ask people to
take notes and then submit them over to the files. Were the notes made as part of the
DHRM file or are they personal notes that people had that were gathered for the hearing?
It is stated by Mr. Burns that it is a combination of both, but primarily they are talking
about DHRM that made them contemporaneous with interview. During the interview the
investigator or the supervisor makes note on what is said. The Chair asked a follow up
question, do the investigators use these notes for a final report and then throw the notes
away or were these notes to be kept in the files as part of the investigation?
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Mr. Burns offers that there was a final report and the investigators offered these notes for
the final report. There was no judgment or determination that now the report is done the
notes would be thrown away. The respondent continues to outline the Supreme Court
ruling that recognized witnesses in an investigation do have privacy interests that are
worth protecting. Mr. Burns distributed a handout Godfrey v. State of Utah, Case No.
20020382-CA, June 12, 2003 (see pp. 47-49 of attached documents on the Utah Public
Notice Website, SRC Meeting Handouts March 19, 2015.pdf).

Mr. Burns distributes another handout (see pp. 45-46 of attached docu?‘,.,, F}% on the Utah
Public Notice Website, SRC Meeting Handouts March 19, 2015.p Ej)‘“'am
definition of record in Utah Code 63G-2-103(22)(a) and deﬁmtmﬁ‘ﬂ@;ﬁ what a f‘s‘é, ’

e

not mean. Utah Code 63G-2-103(22)(b)(i). He then directs theﬁmgmmi”dpep’s atterifjon to

K
I'

Subsection -103(22)(b)(ii) and other provisions in GRAMA ﬁrgumg the i
between personal notes and prepared notes. The remamdéf’%a%the Mxﬁ Burn§
argument pertain to Utah Code 63G-2-305. o q@ “"?” 3‘; i % J"’

M)

The Chair asks if there is a record sharing pohcy f%gaetween\ e agen@i s;xf" Mr Burns does
not know if there is a written agreement, Howevef“tﬁ% wel mu1t1p?1e statements through
the process and the statement was made %ha ?ﬁh;uﬁ@goulé )@é}‘@&{otected record.

i
Closing-Petitioner ﬁ}ﬁ %Xl ",
Mr. Amann states with respect to % : s’c on about %gighether or not there is a privilege
between an investigator and vy é@ I here"i’g’“not one Between investigator and witness. It
does not exist. He comphmeﬁ ! ;v ?{f}klns forl! '“gféat job, very professional, however if
she has been advised by Some on@ lt;g;) ngmmﬁses she is interviewing it will be
confidential, it is 1naﬁ oprla & Thol 1{@, ormaﬁon can come out through litigation. If he
had committed somé ci e an@ chargeﬁy\fevs(lere placed against him then there would not be
confidentially orm?hé ﬁrt%ﬂ' :z.ﬂle person Aho made the report about that and gave

evidence. It ; tr cotfidentid fm

li;) i ts ;sl
Mzr. Am, nn contes%ﬁf?J Ir. Burns® 1nterpretat1on of the statute provision on notes is not
apphca il J% e notes Wé{,e not created for Ms. Atkins private use, they were created
because ﬂa% i ovemrﬁéntal employee working on a governmental issue and they were
related to t @;éé)ndﬂ 8T that business. That makes them records, they are not personal,
and they shdljld be provided.

‘*;?fw’

Mr. Amann clarifies that the SUWA case has been affected by the change in the statute
but the language in the case is still applicable, if it were not there would be a little red
flag in the corner. The little red flag means it has been overturned by virtue of the change
in the statute. The case has not been over turned, the logic of the case still applies to the
attorney work product and attorney client privilege. The report was created by DHRM.
The AGO did a draft and provided it to DHRM. He asks the committee to look through
the records provided by DHRM carefully and provide him with the notes, the report, and
the information that is justified under GRAMA.
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Closing-Respondent

Mr. Burns clarifies the argument about notes and the attorney client privileges. He
acknowledge he did not spend a lot of time exploring that argument, but there is some
guidance, although there is a little red flag at the top in the Godfrey case, the case says an
investigator doing business work can take personal notes that can become non-records. It
comes from the Court of Appeals, not the Supreme Court, and it is an unpublished
opinion, but it really is the only guidance he has for the note portion of the investigation.
In conclusion he felt the statute was quite clear and did not need a lot of time spent on
that portion of the testimony.

ﬁr'ﬁg‘@%?gj i,
Intervention Motion by Attorney General’s Office ,‘ﬁ,f’[‘ o i
Mr. Francis, representing the Attorney General’s Office, makes 280 y mment thatr.
Burns has effectively raised many of the same issues, but ng{ &*@ga %Jle
of a party to a litigation is they have a stake in the outcome jitle beheve Ul Dep J}ﬁ‘of

Commerce and the AGO do indeed have a stake in the %u%‘ e t th%g;zgomlm e
etfiy

%,

e

It will be very important to allow when the agency isstlbs ovétlaswith cértaift documents
that have been shared with or shared by and would like the opp ﬁi?u, ity ?ﬁhe AGOto
make its independent evaluation and input on t@g}mature ofthe doc )f.hygfi s any of the
exceptions of public records. i, f’(;
ngﬁ?@’ﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘ ﬁ‘ i, %\J,Yiﬁy i
The Chair asks if the AGO or 1nd1v1du lemplo?@% rov1de éhy records to part of this
investigation, The response from Mr. Fgncis is, the correspondence is done on
official letter head it is difficult to ehne ",;‘ that, but ere were individual assistant
attorneys who gave input to oth‘ ie “' Vé form of a formal report others in
advice and counsel. In both: ff‘h@ &ﬁ the ‘fﬁce dla“f’éﬁa"'ﬁlere was assistant from individual
attorneys. Another comrm tﬁ?’? méu it QSJL%QQ‘ fihe has seen what is in the binders and Mr.
Francis stated yes, at;dﬂ,, ” éi " 0V1du 1nput as to what they would consider if
given the opportumt’y 8‘“ (;i{ sotg ’g"%@w’

L Il &

g,tx'umun m{ﬁ’f oy b i
Interventlon:ﬁ%tloni y Deﬁ“ irtment of Commerce
Mr. Greg Soder “a@g ﬁresentlﬂﬁ"“f}le Dept. of Commerce, he introduced members in the
audlengp who were '} (m the De’bt of Commerce (see list of attendees). He discussed the
investig ‘ﬁi@@;geport ané{i‘; }(;fﬁrred to Mr. Amann’s argument that the report and the
findings W rei i‘i;f undejﬁ'br without merit and/or defamatory. The outcome of that
1nvest1gat1(*§ g the‘#& ﬁi‘ms were not substantiated. Ms. Skaggs came forward with her
complaint attd in support provided a number of documents and exchanges between her
and Mr. Amanm The investigation proceeded to interview witnesses and examine
documents; in’ *addition many of the witnesses are Commerce employees.

He continues the argument, if the government interest is contrasted with the notion that
the reason Commerce intervened in the case is because those witness statements that
were made to the investigators and statements made by the complaint are private and
protected under GRAMA. Commerce’s concern is, with this case in particular and future
cases, if the witnesses know the statements will be made public it may hinder future
investigation where witnesses will not provide statements or they will be less candid with
the investigators. That is the government interest at stake here and that is justified under
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the statute in GRAMA by some of the specific statutes as Mr. Burns referred to in his
testimony.

Motion- A motion was made by Ms. Cornwall to go in camera. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Misner. The motion passed 5-0. Mr. Breshears was absent.

The Committee discussed in length whether to go in camera or to schedule for individual
members to come in and review the documents provided by Mr. Burns. Mr. Tonks

suggested to go in camera and during that time come up with a potential time frame for

the committee to meet. jﬂ{uﬁg#glmhm

;M i,
The committee continued to discuss redacting and exposing whoﬁh@wﬂnesseﬁ@&} in the
report. Eventually the committee decided to make a subs’utute& gmgptmﬂ'\w, %,%
“('l&‘ lH

Motion-A motion was made by Ms. Smith-Mansfiel «f"t‘@g ve d};gqontmiﬁf@» éfé’ to allow
documents that were provided by Respondent toﬂﬁ(zb Ji dltive S cr@f’ary for the
Committee, to be securely reviewed at the State A‘i‘;chlves Egplldmgﬁg in camera by
individual committee members prior to the cogpi i Med he& ing on this f%atter The motion
was seconded by Mr. Haraldson. The motion passé "'chardso Ms. Cornwall, Ms.

Smith-Mansfield, Mr. Haraldson, and Mgy MIS]Q\ f) §‘ Yéf(@; ‘&eshears was absent.
*% ‘

L f“*'l\') i
Discussion proceeded with concerns ani %,,guestlons éﬂ;redactlon public interest, recourse

for employees who have been wr ly ac"'bus d, and Iﬁfotectmg the complainant’s
identity. At the end of the discy g4 2’) nr,fche ¢l nqulréd if all parties were agreeable to
extend the date. All parties r@éﬁ)‘@rﬁlde liyes.

e, i {ﬁtm’”ﬁ’ (—

IX. Other Business: il a W%&%%‘m L;,;Eg% Wity

Legislative Updated and Administrative Rules discussion

Ms. Smith-Mansfield refers the committee members to the handouts and discussed and

explained the significant changes to S.B. 157 and the other bills that also affect S.B. 157

(see attached dow% pts on the“fjutﬁh Public Notice Website, SRC Meeting Handouts

March“]‘,,W 2015.p i;‘;h‘?

lﬂ ﬁN

X. Approval ofV%‘ef)Wf ry 12, ZMS Minutes:
Ms. Smith¥ Mgﬁs%t@ﬁ%ﬁbmltted changes that were corrected prior to the meeting. A
motion wasuﬁ;ade b§9 Ms. Cornwall to approve the February 12, 2015, Minutes with the
corrections, af‘@ ;seconded by Ms. Richardson. The motion passed 5-0. Mzr. Breshears was

absent (see thé attached documents on the Utah Public Notice Website, SRC Minutes
February 12, 2015.pdf).

XI. Other Business:

The next meeting is scheduled for April 9, 2015. The executive secretary queried if there
will be a quorum present for the next meeting, Ms. Smith-Mansfield will be absent.

The March 19, 2015 State Records Committee meeting adjourned at 3:17 p.m.
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This is a true and correct copy of the March 19, 2015, SRC meeting minutes, which
were approved on May 14, 2015. An audio recording of this meeting is available on
the Utah Public Notice Website at http://www.archives.state.ut.us/public-

notice.html.
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